City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Invitation for Bids

ADDENDUM

Bid No.: 201714

Addendum No.: 1 Date Issued: April 24, 2017
Fulton Park Storm Drainage Repairs
Opening Date and Time: April 27, 2017 @ 2:00pm

Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all bidders with notice of answers to questions
submitted by interested parties.

Topography and Construction Plan May 94 97 sh119 posted separately.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid.

Authorized Signature of Bidder Company Name

Return Bid To:

Alicia Smith, Purchasing Agent
City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above.

Affirmative Action — Equal Opportunity Employer



Stanton Building

111 Union Street

New London, CT 06320
www.ci.new-london.ct.us

Department of Public Works
Engineering Services

Phone: {860} 447-5250

Fax: (860) 447-5255
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ADDENDUM #1

DATE: April 24, 2017
FROM: Stephen M. Savarese, PE, LS, Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: 2017-14 Fulton Park Storm Drainage Repairs

This office has prepared the following responses fo written comments received in accordance
with the specifications contained within the subject invitation to bid:

1.

Can we stockpile concrete debris in the fence area?

Yes. As stated on the plans, stockpile areas shall be placed as to not interfere with
scheduled usage and maintenance of the Park facility. Land disturbance shall be kept to a
minimum and the Contractor shall provide Maintenance and Protection as specified
within the bid documents and drawings.

Can we put a concrete crusher on site?

This type of activity was not anticipated in the scope of work and requires adherence to
permitting procedures with the Office of Development and Planning. At this time, no
such permit or permission has been issued.

Can we use reclaim for bedding of pipe?

Our approach is to reuse as much of the original pipe bedding as possible. Due to the
apparent breach in the CMP and previous repair attempts, a portion of the bedding has
been fouled and will require replacement with new pipe bedding materials, See section
5.3 of the Specifications for further clarification,

The Gravel, Dirt Material and large boulders in Parking Lot will that be the responsibility
of the contractor?
No. At this time, the material as noted on the site walk has been cleared by the City.

Does the Park have any underground lines in the work area that we should know about?
Yes. A live electric line runs to the concrete pavilion that is scheduled for demolition.
The City will field locate any and all utilities prior to commencement of the work. The
Contractor shall call Call Before You Dig (1-800-922-4455) as stated within the
Specifications.




6. Is the Park closed to Pedestrians?
The park will continue to operate during its regular working hours. Land disturbance
associated with the specified work shall be keep to a minimum and the Contractor shall
provide Maintenance and Protection of Pedestrian Traffic, see sec. 5.7,

7. Shall we fence the work area off?
Proposed temporary construction fencing around the construction area is one of many
acceptable protective measures that can be utilized to provide the specified pedestrian
safety. Again, see sec. 5.7.

8. Does New London Public Works have a dumping area for tree stumps?
No. The Contractor shall remove the tree, including stump, from the job site.

Also, please see attached supplemental mapping provided by the State of Connecticut
Department of Transportation.

cc: Alicia Smith, Purchasing Agent
Brian Sear, Interim Pirector of Public Works

David DeNoia, PW Superintendent

Att.




